

RAE ASHURST

raeashurst95@gmail.com

(+44) 7572 542670

www.raeashurst.com

ABOUT

I am a motion designer and video editor with 6 years experience in the creative industry.

My versatile skillset has enabled my work to be featured worldwide on large LED screens at live events, in immersive virtual reality experiences and on social media platforms.

LANGUAGES

English: Native / C2

French: Intermediate / B1

CLIENTS

- Red Bull Racing
- Jaguar Land Rover
- Major League Baseball
- Epic Games
- Ford
- Team Fordzilla
- OMEN
- AXIS
- CRH
- Rolls Royce

SKILLS

- After Effects
- Premiere Pro
- Photoshop
- Illustrator
- inDesign
- XD
- Animation
- Video editing
- Creative ideation
- Post production
- Promotional videos
- Live events
- Branding
- Storytelling
- Google suite
- Drawing

EDUCATION

ARTS UNIVERSITY BOURNEMOUTH [2015-2018]

BA (Hons) Illustration (Animation)
First Class Honours

OXFORD BROOKES UNIVERSITY [2014-2015]

Foundation Diploma in Art & Design
Merit

EXPERIENCE

FREELANCE MOTION DESIGNER & VIDEO EDITOR [OCT 2023 - PRESENT]

Creating premium motion graphics and video edits for a wide range of clients.

MOTION & GRAPHIC DESIGNER Envy Create [2022 - 2023]

Creating motion graphics, still graphics and editing content for live events and social media.

JUNIOR CREATIVE Imagination Ltd [2019 - 2022]

Designing and delivering experiences for clients including: Major League Baseball, Jaguar Land Rover & Epic Games.

DESIGNER OMNES [APRIL 2020]

Designing icons and branding for a sustainable clothing brand.

INTERN Imagination Ltd [2018 - 2019]

Imagination's graduate scheme; working within different teams and gaining exposure to different clients.

STRATEGY VIRGIN [APRIL 2016]

24 hour live brief, devising a creative marketing strategy in order to promote Virgin StartUp businesses.